RESOLUTION 2001-_, Zfé

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE
APPROPRIATION FOR COSTS OF UPGRADING THE WINDLOAD
RESISTANCE OF LOCAL SCHOOLS FOR THEIR USE AS
HURRICANE SHELTERS.

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to have adequate hurricane shelter space available
within the boundaries of St. Johns County; and

WHEREAS, the St. Johns County School District agreed to increase the windload
construction factor of its new Pedro Menendez High School and its new Bartram Trails
High School for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, this change in the construction level was made at the request of St. Johns
County; and

WHEREAS, the School District will make this windload factor improved space available
to the County for use as public shelters in times of emergency; and

WHEREAS, this windload factor improved space will become a part of the County’s
Emergency Management response plans; and

WHEREAS, it is reasonable that the County share in the cost of the schools to the extent of
the cost of the required windload factor improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of St.
Johns County, Florida, that:

1. The above Whereas’ are adopted as a finding of fact.

2. The amount of $216,000 is hereby appropriated from the General Fund Reserve
to compensate the School District for the cost of the windload factor upgrades al
the Pedro Menendez High School and the Bartram Trail High School.

3. Because of the subject school facilities availability as emergency shelters, the
$216,000 hercby appropriated from the General Fund Reserve shall be transferred
to the St. Johns County School District.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27*. Day of February 2001 by the Board of County
Commissioners of St. Johns County, Florida.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

BY: /%dto Qﬂmﬁ?'?/

Marc Jacalone, Vlce Chair

ATTEST: CHERYL STRICKLAND, CLERK

Deputy Clerk



ST. JOHNS COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

BUDGET TRANSFER FORM
February 27, 2001
(Board Meeting Date)
Date: | February 15, 2001 Dept: | Reserve Division: General Fund
Transfer From: Transfer To:

Account No. o ﬁtle _ Amotmt Account No. Title © Amount
001-083-59920 | Reserve $216,000 | 001-082-58100 Aid to Govt Agencies $216,000
TOTAL: $216,000 | TOTAL: $216,000

Justification of Request:

Amendment required to re-appropriate Board approved funding (4/13/99) for the St. Johns County School
District for hurricane shelter upgrades to two new high schools.

This request has been checked and is correct in every aspect including an
adequate source of funds to complete the transfer:

—

Yes | xx

No

@)v; S

Budget Olficer

Recommendation of the County Administrator

Approved\ / Disapproved

Remarks:

Form 200-revised 11/97




ST. JOHNS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

40 Orange Street
! % § St. Augustine, Florida 32084
U™ R Sl ) Hugh Balboni, Ed.D.
S Superintendent
School Board Administration Center School Board

Historic 5t. Augustine

Judith M. Ham, Chairman

Telephore {904) 826-2000 District #4

FAX (904) 826-4903
Judy S. Krug, Vice-Chairman

January 24 2001 District #1
Thomas Allen, Jr.
District #2
i Robert E. Burton
Mr. Doug Tims District #3
Office of Management and Budget -
St. Johns County ' Joseph §. Gotdy

4020 Lewis Speedway, Suite 200 District #5

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re:  Hurricane Shelter Upgrades — Pedro Menendez ("AAA'') and Bartram Trail ("BBB")
High Schools '

Dear Doug;:

As you are aware, the St. Johns County Board of County Commission voted to fund the hurricane shelter
upgrade at our two new high schools (Pedro Menendez and Bartram Trail) at its regular meeting on April
13, 1999, The total amount requested to be paid by the County for the hurricane shelter upgrade was
$216,000 ($141,000 for Pedro Menendez and $75,000 for Bartram Trail). Construction on the two new
high schools is nearly complete.

Please consider this letter the School District's request for reimbursement from the County in the amount
of $216,000 for the hurricane shelter upgrade at Pedro Menendez and Bartram Trail High Schools.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

. o
David Toner

Executive Director
For Facilities & Operations

Scc

Ce Ben Adams
Ray Ashton
Dawid Halstead

Public Schools: Teaching for Learning for All



